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'1Municipa1ý =-OJfficers of Ontario~
Clerk Township of Hagerniau.

Mr. Macfie is a son of the Scottish
Manse, being bon in x85o at Portna
haven Islay. He attended Parish School

Clerk Township of Bedford.

Mr. McNeil was borni at North Crosby
1n 18ý ý47. H e was educated in th(_ com
mon school, and thun enigaged iii fa1 ming.
He wvas assessor of the township of Bcd-
ford for 2 years and collector for 3 ye irs
and was appoînted township clerk Mn
1889. In addition to his municipal
offices Mr. MeNeil is a coinmssioner and
justice of the. peace.

cierk Township of -South Crosby.

Mr. Dargavel was born of Scotch par-
entage in the township of South Crosby
ifl 1846 For over 30 years hie hias c- -n
ducted one of the best gentral stores ini
thec Couiity of Leeds. 1-e succeeded his
faither in the office of Township Clerk ini

ship of Edwardsburg. Mr. CarxnicbaeI
lias always taken an active interest in the
56th Battalion, hiavrng organized NO. 7
Company in 1868. H1e retired inl 1898
retaining rank as Lieutenant-Colonel.

Cleik Township of Perry

Mr. Clearwater was born ini the state
of New York inl 183o. H1e was educated
at the common sehool, and viras a bridge

until 16 years old, and served a five years'
apprenticeship withi the Enginecriing flrm
of Randolph Eider N , Glasgow. Hie
then went to Sir Williami Mconie's&
Cranston Hill Offices as an improver.
lIn 1875 he went to sea as 4tih engier
on S. S. "State Of PennysyIvaf) I"; >11 1876l
lie went to Biurmiah asAsiLnMmgc
to WV Strang Stcel & Co. Mi. McX

LIEUT.-COL. CARMICHAIIL.

builder for many years. WTlen lie first
came to Ontario he settled un Whitby and
afterwards removed to the township of
Perry in the district of Parry Sound wliich
at that time was without oxrganization.
Mr. Clearwater was trustee of the first
scriool, and in 1888 when the township
\val rrganized, he was appoinited clerk.

MR. DARGAVEL.

1874. In addition to his municipal offices,
Mr. Dargavel is actively interested in
farming and chetese-miaking,ý, and is a dir-
ector of the Dairymen's Association of
Eastern Ontario.

Cierk Township of Edwardsburg.

Mýr. Carmichael was born in Ireland ini

1837, and came. with his parents to Can-
ada and settled in the township of Ed-
wardsl.urg. Ile was educated at the
public school, after which he carried on
business as carrnage blacksmith for about
15 years wlien he started a general store

in in the village of Spencerville. H1e was
rk elected councillor in 1871z and was
ip deputy reeve for several years, and it
A 189 1 le was appointed clerk for the town-

camne to Uant
188o Hie wý
and treasurer g
in 189o which
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